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BUXTON, DEVONSHIRE PARK FORMERLY

WESLEYAN METHODIST CHAPEL


The Chapel was built in 1873.  In 1897 it was 

organised as a mission separate from the circuit, 

until it returned to the Buxton Circuit in 1905.  

It had to close, however, in 1918, although a 

Devonshire Park investment trust continued to 

exist to administer outstanding funds to aid 

extension work in the circuit.  

These records were deposited in the Record

Office by Buxton Methodist Circuit in

December 1991 and were formerly

numbered D3568/10/1/1-10/3/1.

Many of the documents deposited by the 

Circuit had been given a number before

deposit.  Where a document description is

followed by a number in brackets underlined,

that document had been given that number in

the 1st series.  Where a document description

is followed by a number in brackets not underlined,

it had been numbered as part of the 2nd series.

Some folders had also been numbered in a 

separate series and the description of folders

so numbered is followed by a number in 

brackets.  

26.09.1995

D4322/1/1
Quarterly meetings minute book and accounts
1897-1905

1897-1905 with joint committee meeting minutes
and 1929 

for the appointments to Wesley Villa, Devonshire
- 1930

Park Manse (Sunnyside) and Winterton Trusts and 

accounts, 1929-1930.  (156, part)

Assorted trust papers and correspondence:
1906-1949

D4322/2/1
envelope containing correspondence, 1911-1932, 

extract of trust minutes 1932, form of application 

to purchase minister's house 1906, cheque stub 

book, vouchers and bank book 1920-1932 

(156, part)

D4322/2/2
Folder containing trust correspondence and 

accounts, including on sale of buildings, 1910-1949 

(Folder 20)

D4322/3/1
Stewards account book (28)
1897-1905
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